From: Jonah Ross

To: Dan Horan; Sarah Holloway; Tara Zajac
Subject: FW: Spongy Moth Aerial Treatment #2: View Royal, Esquimalt & Belmont
Date: May-16-23 2:30:22 PM

Copy of correspondence forwarded to:

Council & CAO — For Information

Sarah, Deputy Corporate Officer — For Action
Tara. Manager of Communications — For Action

Jonah Ross
Temp. Administrative Assistant

Township of Esquimalt | Corporate Services
Tel: 1-250-414-7177 | www.esquimalt.ca

This message is intended only for the designated recipients and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or acting on their behalf, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-

mail from your system. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Bains, Babita FOR:EX <Babita.Bains@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Bains, Babita FOR:EX <Babita.Bains@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Spongy Moth Aerial Treatment #2: View Royal, Esquimalt & Belmont

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The Ministry of Forests has scheduled the second (of three) aerial treatments (with Foray 48B, active
ingredient Btk), to eradicate establishing spongy moth populations as follows:

e View Royal: 381 ha —May 19 and 20
e Esquimalt: 267 ha — May 19 and 20
¢ Belmont (Colwood): 341 ha — May 21

Each area outlined above will be treated three times and each treatment will occur 7 — 10 days
apart. A single treatment can take up to two days to complete (View Royal and Esquimalt will be
sprayed over two days as half of each area will be treated each day; Belmont will be treated in one
day). Treatments occur between first light (~5am) and will be completed by 7:30 am. The Ministry
recommends that all residents stay indoors during the spray to avoid exposure. Foray 48B is
approved for use over populated areas and although it poses a low risk to humans, we still
recommend that individuals stay indoors.

Please note that spray dates are tentative and can change under short notice however capturing the
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biological window for treatment is crucial so sprays will only be canceled or delayed due to weather.

As per the Pesticide Use Permit (#738-0035-23-23), this is the 24 hours notice before commencing
each application with the biological insecticide, Foray 48B.

If you would like to learn more about our program please visit: www.gov.bc.ca/spongymoth-news.
Residents can also subscribe to our spongy moth news page to receive automated program

notifications (24 hour spray notices, spray completion notices and other program updates).
Thank-you,
Babita

Babita Bains, Msc, RPF

Provincial Forest Entomologist

Forest Science, Planning and Practices Branch
Office of the Chief Forester

Ministry of Forests

Office: 236-468-2295

| acknowledge with respect and gratitude the Coast Salish peoples of the QayQayt Nation whose
ancestral, unceded and traditional territories that I live and work on.
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